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MEMORANDUM

TO: All Interested Board Members

FROM: Marie Torniali, Chairperson

RE: Full Board Meeting for
Tuesday, March 17, 2020

DATE: March 16, 2020

Dino Panagoulias
Yawne Robinson
Rodolfo Sarchese
Dominic Stiller
Kathleen Wamock
Mitchell Waxman

The safety and well-being of our community is our primary
concern; therefore, the March 17%, 2020 community board
meeting is cancelled. As there were no public hearing items or
votes scheduled, it is unlikely to be rescheduled.

Governor Cuomo declared a "state of emergency" in New York
in response to the ongoing COVID-19 situation. Part of the
Governor's order suspends the requirements under the Open
Meetings Law for in-person attendance by members of public
bodies, which includes Community Boards. Moving forward,
until the order is lifted, Community Board meetings and
hearings may be held by videoconference and/or teleconference.
Community Board 1 Queens will be developing and
implementing a plan to hold upcoming meetings and hearings
remotely. As soon as this is up and running, we will share it with
you. You will be notified of any future scheduling changes as
they occur.

Please stay safe and call the District Office if you have any
questions.

Thank you.
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